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Message 

From: 	De Alba, Gabriel [gdealba@catcapital.com] 

Sent: 	 5/12/2014 11:45:31 AM 

To: 	 Glassman, Newton [nglassman@catcapital.com]; Michaud, Zach [zmichaud@catcapital.com]; Riley, Jim 

Uriley@catcapital.com]; Jonathan A. Levin [jlevin@fasken.com] 

CC: 	 Moyse, Brandon [BMoyse@catcapital.coml; Creighton, Lorne [LCreighton@catcapital.com] 

Subject: 	FW: Presentation 

Attachments: 14-05-12 Presentation.pdf 

Presentation attached. 

Gabriel de Alba 

Managing Director and Partner 

The Catalyst Capital Group Inc. 

Ph: 416.945.3020 

Cell: 416.276.1377 

Cell US: 917.3.12.6701 

Fax: 41.6.945.3060 

gdealba@catcapital.com   

From: Moyse, Brandon 

Sent: May-12-14 11:40 AM 

To: De Alba, Gabriel; Michaud, Zach 

Cc: Creighton, Lorne 

Subject: Presentation 

Please see attached for the soft copy of the presentation. 

Brandon Moyse 

The Catalyst Capital Group Inc. 

77 King Street West, North Tower, Suite 4320 
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Toronto, ON M5K 1J3 

T: 416.945.3015 

F: 416.945.3060 

E: bmoyse@catc:apital.com 
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